SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MEETING HELD AT BOOTH MEETING ROOM
AND ON ZOOM
Tuesday, February 20, 2024- 7:00 P.M.

e Adoption of Agenda

2. Presentation(s):
2.1 Christina Leighton — Food Sovereignty Program at CHSS

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting Held on January 15, 2024 (p. 3)

4., Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held January 15, 2024

43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other
4.6 Legal Items
47 Information Items
4.8 Old Business
49 Items for Release
5. Correspondence
5.1 Addressed to the Board
None

52 Copied to the Board
5.2.1  January 18, 2024 letter to Barry Neufeld from BCSTA re: Membership in
the BC School Trustees Association (p.8)
5.2.2  February 2, 2024 Letter of Congratulations from BCSTA to Minister Lore
(p.11)
5.2.3  February 2, 2024 Thank you letter from BCSTA to Minister Dean (p.12)

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips (p. 13)
6.1.2  Enrolment
6.1.2.1 Enrolment graph (p.14)
6.1.3  Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other

¥ Secretary-Treasurer’'s Report
7.1 January 2024 Expenditures Report (p.15)
72 January 2024 Operations Department Report (p.17)
73 January 2024 Information Technology Department Report (p.18)

Page 1 of 2
1 of 44



10.

11.

12.

13.

Committee Reports

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Maier, Pucci)
8.1.1  2023-24 Amended Annual Budget (p.19)

8.1.2  Trustee Remuneration & Allowance Review and Revision (p.38)

8.1.3  PRMS New School Update

Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Toye)
Provincial Council (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
Indigenous Education Council (Trustees Toye, Sanchez)
Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)

8.5.1  February 12, 2024 Meeting minutes (p.40)

85.2  Policies for Approval
8.5.2.1 7110 - Trustee Remuneration and Expense Allowance Policy

(p41)
8.5.2.2 7120 - Travel and Subsistence Allowance Policy (p.42)

853  Policies for Review
8.5.3.1 6250 — District Parent Advisory Council Policy (p.43)

District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Horne)
8.6.1  January 13, 2024 Minutes (p.44)

Old Business

New Business

Information Items

11.1
11.2
113
114
11.5

Provincial Council, February 24, 2024

Board of Education Meeting, March12, 2024
Spring Break, March 18-28, 2024

Good Friday, March 29, 2024

Easter Monday, April 1, 2024

10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2
2 of 44



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MEETING HELD IN THE BOOTH MEETING ROOM
Monday, January 15, 2024 - 7:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: J. Beil, D. Dalton, J. Horne, K. Toye, L. Sanchez
Staff Present: S. Pond, G. Slykhuis, M. Cross, A. Samoil, T. Dickens, B. Verissimo, K. Levelton
Regrets: K. Maier, M. Pucci

Board Chair Toye acknowledged that the meeting is being held on traditional Ts'msyen territory. The
meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m.

1.

Adoption of Agenda

Motion 20240115-1.0a

Dalton "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne  (Prince Rupert) that the Agenda is approved as presented.” Carried
2. Presentation(s):

The Superintendent introduced Kerri Levelton from Prince Rupert Middle School along with
one of her students, Marcus, leader in the Student Leadership Council. The Leadership Council
meets once a week, plans events for the school and fundraises for events which include:
Planning the grade 8 formal dance, the Sixer Mixer, Pyjama Day, Crazy Day, and Spirit Day.
PRMS has offered: Breakfast club, snacks and lunch program daily, Subway lunch once a month,
popcorn sales, hotdog sales etc.

PRMS has done many activities this year including: The Sixer Mixer, Halloween Fun Day, Orange
Shirt Day, Terry Fox Run, Reconciliation walk, Science World visited, Wellness Day, Skating,
Swimming, Gymnastics, Hockey Academy, Badminton, Every Child Matters Heart Ceremony,
Egg Drop, Fishing, Hiking, harvested potatoes and onions which they cooked at breakfast
program, Christmas Craft Night, Munro Floor Hockey Tournament.

Upcoming Events — The School Band is going to Edmonton, 3 ski trips, kayaking, carnaval and
staff vs student’s hockey game, Butze, Indigenous Day, Band tour to elementary schools,
Amazing Race and much more. They wanted to share what they have been doing at the school
as they feel it is important that we know what they have been up to. Ms. Levelton shared
slideshow of photos of the students in all of these activities.

Trustees enjoyed this presentation and loved hearing what students have been busy with.
Chair Toye expressed thanks for the presentation and loved seeing all the photos and especially
of all the outdoor activities and learning.

Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held December 18, 2023

Page 1 of 5
3of 44



'Motion 20240115-3.1

Horne

Beil

“Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
(Prince Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board meeting held
December 18, 2023 be approved as presented.”

Beil
Horne

R __Carried |
Necessity of Closed Meetings and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held December 18, 2023.
43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other
4.6 Legal Items
4.7 Information Items
4.8 Old Business
4.9 [tems for Release
Motion 20240115-4.0a
“Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52 '
(Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that agenda
items 1 through 9 be approved.”
Carried

Correspondence

5.1

5.2

Addressed to the Board

None

Copied to the Board

None

Superintendent of Schools Report
For Board Information:

6.1

6.1.1

Field Trips
The Acting Superintendent presented the list of approved field trips and
answered questions from Trustees.

Enrolment

The Director of Instruction reported that enrolment is at 1850
December 31, 2023. This is an increase of 12 students. Trustees
appreciated the graph presented.

Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other

The Acting Superintendent shared that December was month of
celebration and many special events were happening at all of our schools.
Spirit theme days or weeks at all schools, Gym riots at CHSS, Winter
Concert at Conrad, Winter family feast night at Roosevelt, Carolling in the
gym at Pineridge, and Winter craft nights. Christmas bazaars were held at
all Elementary schools where students could purchase gifts for their
families for 25 cents. Power Up Pancake breakfasts happened at all
schools. The Musical “Something’s Rotten” was highly successful and

Page 2 of 5
4 of 44



closed December 2", Science world came and visited at all schools.

We continue to grow the Before and After School Care Program at
Pineridge and Conrad. We needed to hire another person on Pineridge.
Should have some FSA participation related to the Provincial data for next
meeting.

There are many viruses going around. Need to continue to remind our
students, staff and ourselves to stay home if they are sick and wash hands.

b/ Acting Secretary Treasurer’s Report

7.1 December 2023 Expenditures Report
The Acting Secretary-Treasurer presented the December 2023 Expenditures Report and
answered questions from Trustees. The report is based off of 10- or 12-month salaried
employees. YTD budget for teachers is at 40 percent and principals are at 50. Variances
aren't overly meaningful at this stage as she is preparing amended budget currently.

72 December 2023 Operations Department Report
The Director of Operations presented the Operations Department Report for December
2023 and answered questions from Trustees. Trustees expressed thanks to Operations
staff for cleaning up over Winter Break. Question: How is the extra bus working out?
Director of Operations confirmed that It has been used regularly. He is hoping by
spring break to have a report of how many out of town trips have been taken. Since
there are two buses now we can facilitate more out of town trips. What happens to the
buses in the summer? They are parked and undergo inspections in August of every
year. A new rope has been placed across Westview gate. |s there still vandalism up
there? Director of Operations reported yes, it is. Decision was made to put rope back
up as people were driving around the back and vandalizing and dumping items back
there. Trustees asked about putting up “No trespassing” signs? Trustees worried about
risk to District. The signs do give us more rights if something should happen, since it is
B a vacant piece of property.
Motion 20240115-7.2.1

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Dalton (Prince Rupert) that the board make a motion to install No
Trespassing signs on our Westview Property.” Carried

73 December 2023 Information Technology Department Report
The Superintendent presented the Information Technology Department Report for
December 2023 and answered questions from Trustees. Trustees thanked IT for putting
in Smart boards in Roosevelt.

8. Committee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Maier, Pucci)
. 811 EVChargers-2024-25 Capital
Motion 20240115-8.1.1

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the board make a resolution to request $80,000
from the Ministry of Education and Child Care to fully fund this.” Carried

Natural Resources Canada funded a poritioniof the Provincial qud]ng that was awarded to us. The NRC |

Page 3 of 5
5 of 44



noted that a portion of this funding doesn’t meet their guidelines. The Ministry will fund the additional
$80,000 that is still required. Trustees questioned if there are any foreseeable maintenance costs? No,
they are relatively maintenance free.

. 812 Sprinkler System Upgrade — 2023-24 Minor Capital

Motion 20240115-8.1.2

Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

Dalton (Prince Rupert) that the board make a resolution to request
~ $550,000 to the Ministry to fully fund this.”

Carried
Our mechanical engineers have identified Issues with the Sprinkler System at Conrad Elementary.
Approximately $1.7 million phased over several years. This is important for the safety of our children. It is
a specialty item and need to have outside contractors come in to complete it.

8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
Have not met

8.3 Provincial Council (Trustees Maier, Pucci)
Have not met

8.4 Indigenous Education Council (Trustees Toye, Sanchez)
Have not met

8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Toye)
8.5.1  January 9, 2024 meeting
Trustee Horne presented the minutes of the January 9, 2024 meeting of
the Policy Committee.

8.5.2  Policies for Approval
_ 8521 6140 - Role of the Trustee and Trustee Code of Conduct Policy
Motion 20240115-8.5.2
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that 6140 — Role of the Trustee and Trustee Code of
Conduct Policy be approved as presented.”

~ Carried
8.5.3  Policies for Review
None

8.5.4  Policy for Discussion/Consideration
8.54.1 7110 — Trustee Remuneration and Expense Allowance Policy

Policy committee had some questions and sent out to Trustees.
Community members have expressed they don't want to run for
Trustee if their expenses are not covered for child care, wages etc.
Remuneration is to cover those things. This is choice one makes
to be on the board. Discussed tipping percentage and incidentals
and they are often covered in other districts.

Board has asked to make suggestions based off of other boards
practices and then bring it back to the committee.

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee
Has not met

Page 4 of 5
6 of 44



10.

11.

12.

13.

Old Business

None

New Business

None

Information Items:

11.1

1.2

113

114

Non-Instructional Day for Elementary & Middle Schools, January 19, 2024.
Chair Toye noted that the Non-Instructional Day for Elementary & Middle Schools is
on January 19, 2024,

Welcome to French Immersion Sessions, January 23 & 24, 2024.

Chair Toye noted that the Welcome to French Immersion Sessions is on January 23 &
24, 2024. Sessions are available to any interested parents. The French Immersion
Program is available for anyone. These sessions will highlight some advantages of the
FI program for students. Article in Northern View featured some of the highlights of
the French Program.

Non-Instructional Day for Secondary Schools, February 15, 2024
Chair Toye noted that the Non-Instructional Day for Secondary Schools is on February
15, 2024.

Indigenous Implementation Day, February 16, 2024
Chair Toye noted that the Indigenous Implementation Day is on February 16, 2024.

Family Day Statutory Holiday and Louis Riel Day, February 19, 2024
Chair Toye noted that the Family Day Statutory Holiday and Louis Riel Day is on
February 19, 2024

Board of Education Meeting, February 20, 2024
Chair Toye noted that the Board of Education Meeting is on February 20, 2024

10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment
Chair Toye adjourned the meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Page 5 of 5
7 of 44




British Columbia
BCS-I-A School Trustees
Association

January 18, 2024

Barry Neufeld

Dear Mr. Neufeld,
Subject: Membership in the BC School Trustees Association

I am writing at the direction of the board of directors of the British Columbia School
Trustees Association.

At its meeting on December 14, 2023, the board of directors passed the following
resolution:

Whereas:

Barry Neufeld is an honorary life member of the British Columbia School
Trustees Association;

On October 21, 2023, Barry Neufeld made a speech at a “Million March
for Children,” in which he identified himself as a “Lifetime member of the
BC School Trustees Association.”

In that speech, he said, among other things:

School boards are redundant and just rubber stamp what the Ministry tells
Superintendents to do; and

The Ministry of Education is “controlled by the Globalist vision of the United
Nations.”

He further stated (wrongly) that the B.C. Government had been ordered
by the United Nations to add gender identity to the B.C. Human Rights
Code.

He concluded by stating that: “If we demand that School Boards be
abolished, it will scare the boards into listening to the public instead of

www.bcsta.org t 6047342721 4th Floor - 1580 W, Broadway
besta@besta.org f 604732 4559 Vancouver, BC V6J 5K9

8 of 44



British Columbia
BCSTA School Trustees
Association
insulting them and shutting off their mikes,”, and saying “Get rid of
School Boards in BC!”

And Whereas:

The mission of the British Columbia School Trustees Association is
driven by the following beliefs:

A high-quality public education system is the foundation of a democratic
society.

Improving student achievement is the key work of locally elected boards of
education.

The interests of B.C. students are best met through local decision-making
with an engaged community.

Providing a strong, representative voice for boards of education throughout
the province is important.

Helping to build effective boards of education by providing development,
communications and support services continues to be a vital role.

Accordingly, having considered the factors above, the board of directors
of the BCSTA hereby resolves as follows:

The views expressed by Barry Neufeld are inconsistent with the values of
and membership in the British Columbia School Trustees Association.

In accordance with Bylaw 1.(c) of the BCSTA bylaws, the Life Membership
of Barry Neufeld in the British Columbia School Trustees Association is
hereby rescinded on the basis that his conduct, in the opinion of the board
of directors, is not in the best interest of the Association and which brings
the reputation of the Association into disrepute.

9 of 44



British Columbia
BCS-I-A School Trustees
Association

Accordingly, BCSTA’s board of directors has voted unanimously to rescind your
honorary life membership effective immediately.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Broady
President
British Columbia School Trustees Association

CC: The Honourable Rachna Singh, Minister of Education and Child Care
Christina Zacharuk, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Education and Child Care
Ray Velestuk, president, British Columbia Association of School Business Officials
Laura Ward, president, BC Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils
Brian Leonard, president, British Columbia Principals’ and Vice-Principals’ Association
Alan Chell, chair, British Columbia Public School Employers’ Association
Rohan Arul-pragasam, president, British Columbia School Superintendents Association
Clint Johnston, president, British Columbia Teachers’ Federation
Karen Ranalletta, president, Canadian Union of Public Employers BC
BCSTA board chairs
Suzanne Hoffman, CEO, BCSTA
BCSTA Board of Directors

3
10 of 44



British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

February 2, 2024

Honourable Grace Lore

Minister of Children and Family Development
PO Box 9770, Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9S5
mcf.minister@gov.bc.ca

Dear Minister Lore,

On behalf of the British Columbia School Trustees Association, | extend our warmest
congratulations on your recent appointment as the minister of children and family development.
We hold a great deal of respect for your dedication to public service and the betterment of our
communities and are optimistic that your leadership will bring positive changes.

Your tireless work as a dedicated anti-violence advocate, academic instructor and researcher,
community organizer and a member of the Legislative Assembly is commendable. We are
confident that your combination of experience and passion will positively impact the lives of
children and families in B.C.

Once again, congratulations on your well-deserved appointment. We are eager to see how you
continue to advocate for the well-being of our most vulnerable children and families and look
forward to supporting your work as it relates to public education and child care.

Sincerely,

ook Bnty

Carolyn Broady
President
British Columbia School Trustees Association

CC: BCSTA member boards of education

Suzanne Hoffman, CEO, BCSTA
BCSTA Board of Directors

www.bcsta.org t 6047342721 4th Floor - 1580 W. Broadway
besta@bcsta.org f 6047324559 Vancouver, BC V6J 5K9

11 of 44



8 British Columbia
BCS-I-A School Trustees
Association

February 2, 2024

Honourable Mitzi Dean
Minister of State for Child Care
PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2
cc.minister@gov.bc.ca

Dear Minister Dean,

Thank you for your service as minister of children and family development. We appreciate your
contributions over the past three years and would also like to congratulate you on your new role
as minister of state for child care. Your experience and knowledge working in community social
services with children and youth will surely provide great value and insight as you take on new
challenges.

Child care in the province is headed in a promising direction with the introduction of cuts to
licensed child care fees, including the $10-per-day initiative. We hope you will continue
supporting the critical needs of British Columbian families by prioritizing more affordable and
accessible options for all.

At the BC School Trustees Association, we recognize the vital work that you do to support
families and children. We wish you the best of luck in your new role and look forward to future
opportunities for collaboration.

Sincerely,

[
Un o WA “ﬂ
ol %-4’;;1

Carolyn Broady
President
British Columbia School Trustees Association

CC: BCSTA member boards of education

Suzanne Hoffman, CEO, BCSTA
BCSTA Board of Directors

www.bcsta.org t 6047342721 4th Floor - 1580 W. Broadway
besta@besta.org f 6047324559 Vancouver, BC V6.J 5K9

12 of 44



PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT
TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

February 20, 2024

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved

School Dates # Grade Purpose
School
Days
1. CHSS Jan 23, 2024 D Gale Force Gym, Gymnastics
2 Lax Kxeen | March 7, 2024 1 4-5 Skiing at Shames
3. CHSS April 1, 2024 0 Tall Trees & Diana Lake with
Ottawa trip exchange
students.
4, PRMS April 19, 2024 0 6-8 Pacific Northwest Music
Festival in Terrace
5. CHSS May 31-June 2, 1 9-12 FI | Terrace Pentacostal Camp
2024 French Immersion students

6.1.2  Enrolment
6.1.2.1 Enrolment graph (p. 14)
6.1.3  Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other

13 of 44




¥20z ‘1€ Aenuer
YZ-€7 JUNOIPRIH - JUBW||OJUT s €7-7 7 IUNOIPEDH - JUIWI||OJU ] s GT-QT JUNOIPEIH - JUBWI[|OIUT
0Z-6T JUNOJPEIH - JUdW||04u] 22-TT JUNOJPEIH - JUIW||04UT s TZ-07 JUNOIPEIH - JUDSW || O U T commmn
YIUO|A Ag JeaA [o0yds
aunr Aein |udy yaJe Aseniga4 Atenuer PEL[ERET| BEL[IENeIN 1300100 Jaquwia1das
= 0SLT
008T £
(=]
=4
\ @
== = : - 0S8T =
c
3
g
D
006T &
= = I —
— - N = : : —— — 0S6eT
000¢

7S @S siedA 9 J0j spual] JuswW|joJul

14 of 44



2002-09-24 6:57:48
SDS GUI
Report 1D 2001

Fund: 0 Operating

PR TITLE

Function : 1 Instruction

02  Regular Instruction

03  Career Preparation

07  Library Services

08  Counselling

10  Special Education

30  English Language Development
31 Aboriginal Education

41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 1
Function : 4 District Administration

11 Education Admin

40  Governance

41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 4
Function : 5 Maintenance & Operations

41 Business Admin

50  Plant Maintenance

52  Maintenance Of Grounds

56  Utilities

TOTAL FOR Function - 5

Function : 7 Transportation

41  Business Admin
70  Student Transportation

TOTAL FOR Function - 7

TOTALFORFund- 0

GRAND TOTAL

15 of 44

School District No. 52 : PAGE 1
EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT JANUARY 31, 2024 ACROL31-E
( Fund-Function-Program ) Expenditure
FULL YEAR '

DRAFT

AMENDED
JAN YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BUDGET AVAILABLE PERC
1,059,289.00 6,430,235.74 1?,773,533 6,343,297  50%
7,145.80 33,979.65 77,398 43418  56%
42,637.15 234,682.12 468,424 233,742  50%
30,505.83 171,399.06 343,805 172,406  50%
445,911.52 2,583,440.88 5,191,213 2,607,772  50%
10.49 213.75 2,373 2,159  91%
174,629.22 982,766.58 1,973,814 991,047  50%
182,568.88 1,163,898.38 2,102,631 938,633  45%
1,942,698 11,600,616 0 22,933,091 11,332,475  49%
39,724.48 274,797.03 458,128 183,331 40%
12,524.87 116,726.25 187,616 70,890  38%
103,293.33 674,459.14 1,152,499 478,040 41%
155,542.68 1,065,982.42 0 1,798,243 732,261 41%
12,054.33 197,000.81 257,714 60,713  24%
185,186.62 1,680,795.38 8,800.51 1,978,889 298,094 15%
11,301.00 55,112.13 166,408 111,296  67%
48,913.49 183,856.14 623,399 439,543  71%
257,455.44 2,116,764.46 8,800.51 3,026,410 909,646  30%
96.7 543.79 932 388  42%
33,866.92 172,800.82 355,353 182,552  51%
33,963.62 173,344.61 0 356,285 182,940 51%
2,389,660 14,956,708 8,800.51 28,114,029 13,157,321 47%
2,389,660 14,956,708 8,800.51 28,114,029 13,157,321 47%




(9T€‘€LTS) T6E'EBLVT S %ey Ly %089V 80L°9S6‘VT $ 6T0VIT'8T S sesuadx3 uneladQ [e10L
(€09°LvT) 766'6LST %YT € %95'8C §65°278'T €€T'855C saljddng g s92IAISS
€/8°68 LTT9EY'C %GS"8Y %St°0S vSE9VET weseL'y syjauag
(gzTLE) %5059 %00°SY %L TV 6L1689 €G9'G8TT AJe|es sanuisgns
(9v6°L) 708798 %L TV %ET'TY 8vLTL8 LTS T8Y'T Ale|es s|euolssajold 13410
(zzL'te) LOETTITT %CE0S %EV 6V 6T0°€ETT SYEBEV'T Atejes jje1s poddng
€L8°LS UYTOT'T %EL0S %CEES 665°€V0'T T99'SE€TC Ale|es sjuelsissy [euolieanp3
000°0T 680°88€'T %L9°TY %60°CY 680'8LE'T T8S'6LET Asejes sjedioulid 321 pue sjedidulid
(£999T) S 6v¥eYS’'s S %0009 %586V 9TT‘995'S $ L68860°TT S Atejes sisyoes|
ddueLiep 198png pa1dadx3 B3\ 104 |en1dy 193png A1o3a3e)
31e(-03-1E3A  91E(-01-1E3A Sululeway % Suluiew’dy % 31 -01-1edA papuawy
ldvia
ve/€eoe

20z ‘T€ Aenuer
pun4 SunesadQ - Joday |epueuly
(342dny 8duLd) ZS "ON 12143sIA [00YdS

16 of 44



J. Warburton Director of Operations

PRINCE
RU PERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
School District No. 52

Monthly Report to the Board

January 2024

Facilities: Work orders continue to be reviewed and prioritized on an ongoing
basis for maintenance or capital project planning, subject to change
due to regular adjustments in priorities.
A high number of facility rental (school gymnasium) requests came in
January.

Custodial: With flu season around, custodians are keeping our schools disinfected
as needed.

Energy &

Conservation Unit ventilator install at Roosevelt is still underway.
Low temperature coil replacement at CHSS is underway.

Transportation September to January - Field Trips — in town — 74
September to January - Field Trips — out of town - 24

Health &Safety District OHS committee met to discuss our OHS training day, which is

scheduled for March 12t

17 of 44



PRINCE
RUPERT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
School District No. 52

—-i : / DEPARTMENT

DINESH GAUTAM, MANAGER,
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Monthly Report to the Board

January 2024

Network Status: Multiple power outages were reported in January, mainly affecting CHSS and Pineridge.
During these outages, some IT systems were temporarily impacted, but there were no reported
instances of data loss or corruption.

Computer Purchase: No new hardware purchases were made.

Infrastructure Upgrades: Our team has completed upgrades to servers, network switches, and firewalls,
enhancing the overall performance and security of our IT infrastructure.

CHSS: CHSS Lab 200 now features state-of-the-art desktop computers. We have partnered with software
giant Unity to provide free student accounts, saving the district $2040 USD per student per year. Unity
software enables students to create and develop real-time 3D games, apps, and experiences for various
industries, including entertainment, film, automotive, architecture, and more. Computer science
students will be learning about Unity and game development this semester.

School Start: Technicians were busy supporting staff and students with login issues, creating new staff
and student accounts, reimaging and setting up new computers, and replacing old computers.

18 of 44



Amended Annual Budget

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

June 30, 2024

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 09, 2024 7:36 19 of 44




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

June 30, 2024

Table of Contents

BYIAW ettt et b £ s bt et A AR bR ROt e R e s et Eebeaerbatae e b enme A eab s e ebenee b eretes 1

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and EXpense - StAlemMent 2 ....ccccovcieciriiieernrereimnniennnnnsesssessisssesessnssssssesesssss seessssns 2

Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt) - Statement 4 .......cccovvevvevvvirmiieeieeiiesseee s 4

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund - Schedule 1 ......ocovvvrvviviriinnnns 5

Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and EXpense - SChedule 2 .......cvvvciiiiininniniennnirsiesesesssiessenssssesenssssenn, 6
Schedule 2A - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by SOUICE ......cooeveevivvirevivnvereeresriiesrens 7
Schedule 2B - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object ...uveeieeveeeireeeviecrcenienseenns 8
Schedule 2C - Amended Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object .......c.cvevevvevvieennenn, 9

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense - SChedule 3 .....ccccvviviirereinnnn oo eessseese e snsnnas 11
Schedule 3A - Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose FUNAS .....c.ccuevirireerininenisensseeeeeversssenens 12

Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense -~ SChedule 4 ......vovcieiieiiiiniereereee et eeessensssereveseones 12

*NOTE -~ Statement 1, Statement 3, Statement 5 and Schedules 4A - 4D are used for Financial Statement reporting only.

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 09,2024 7:36 20 of 44



AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW

A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)
(called the "Board") to adopt the Amended Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2023/2024 pursuant
to section 113 of the School Act, R.S.B.C., 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act").

1. The Board has comp!iéd with the provisions of the Act, Ministerial Orders, and Ministry of
Education and Child Care Policies respecting the Amended Annual Budget adopted by this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2023/2024.

3. The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenue and expense for the
2023/2024 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $35,925,670 for the 2023/2024 fiscal
year was prepared in accordance with the Act.

5 4, Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the Amended Annual Budget of the Board
for the fiscal year 2023/2024.

READ A FIRST TIME THE DAY OF , 2024;
READ A SECOND TIME THE DAY OF , 2024,
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2024;

Chairperson of the Board

( Corporate Seal )

Secretary Treasurer

| HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2023/2024, adopted by the Board the DAY OF , 2024,

Secretary Treasurer

DRAFT . Not Finalized

February 09,2024 7:36 21 of 44




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Statement 2

2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget

Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's

School-Age 1,831.500 1,775.000

Total Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's 1,831.500 1,775.000
Revenues h) $

Provincial Grants )

Ministry of Education and Child Care 31,893,705 31,678,588
Other 98,592 73,476

Tuition 76,725 88,500

Other Revenue 2,787,611 2,279,191

Rentals and Leases 30,000 30,000

Investment Income 57,000 57,000

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,241,500 1,177,679

Total Revenue 36,185,133 35,384,434
Expenses

Instruction 28,521,005 27,774,653

District Administration 1,940,036 2,154,568

Operations and Maintenance 4,739,152 5,316,777

Transportation and Housing 665,477 583,097

Total Expense 35,865,670 35,829,095
Net Revenue (Expense) 319,463 (444,661)
Budgeted Allocation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 223,412
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 319,463 (221,249)
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year comprised of:

Operating Fund Surplus (Deficit) 607,586

Special Purpose Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Capital Fund Surplus (Deficit) (288,123) (221,249)

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 319,463 (221,249)

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 09, 2024 7:36

22 of 44 T282



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Statement 2

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2024
2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget
Budget Bylaw Amount
Operating - Total Expense 28,114,029 28,646,809
Special Purpose Funds - Total Expense 6,162,018 5,723,358
Capital Fund - Total Expense 1,589,623 1,458,928
Capital Fund - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 60,000 60,000
Total Budget Bylaw Amount 35,925,670 35,889,095
Approved by the Board
E Date S
Da

DRAFT - Not Finalized

H 3
February 09, 2024 7:36 23 of 44 Page




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Statement 4

2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget
3 $
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 319,463 (444,661)
Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets
From Local Capital (60,000) (60,000)
From Deferred Capital Revenue (2,214,920) (2,114,920)
Total Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (2,274,920) (2,174,920)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 1,589,623 1,458,928
Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets (685,297) (715,992)
(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) (365,834) (1,160,653)
DRAFT - Not Finalized
February 09,2024 7:36 24 of 44

Paged



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Schedule 1

Operating  Special Purpose Capital 2024 Amended
Fund Fund Fund Annual Budget
$ 3 3 $
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 518,160 5,787,610 6,305,770
Changes for the year
Net Revenue (Expense) for the year 667,586 (348,123) 319,463
Interfund Transfers i
Local Capital (60,000) 60,000 -
Net Changes for the year 607,586 - (288,123) 319,463
Budgeted Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of year 1,125,746 - 5,499,487 6,625,233
DRAFT -~ Not Finalized
Page 5

February 09,2024 7:36

25 of 44




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2024

Schedule 2

2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget
3 3
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education and Child Care 26,442,318 26,372,930
Other 32,483 73,476
Tuition 76,725 88,500
Other Revenue 2,147,089 1,865,491
Rentals and Leases 30,000 30,000
Investment Income 53,000 53,000
Total Revenue 28,781,615 28,483,397
Expenses
Instruction 22,933,091 22,593,485
District Administration 1,798,243 2,012,775
Operations and Maintenance 3,026,410 3,709,521
Transportation and Housing 356,285 331,028
Total Expense 28,114,029 28,646,809
Net Revenue (Expense) 667,586 (163,412)
Budgeted Prior Year Surplus Appropriation 223,412
Net Transfers (to) from other funds
Local Capital (60,000) (60,600)
Total Net Transfers (60,000) (60,000)
607,586 -

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

DRAFT - Not Finatized

February 09, 2024 7:36

260f44 1SS



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Schedule 2A

Year Ended June 30, 2024
2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education and Child Care 26,798,951 26,738,949
ISC/LEA Recovery (1,211,600) (1,211,600)
Other Ministry of Education and Child Care Grants
Pay Equity 706,027 706,027
Student Transportation Fund 117,597 117,597
Support Staff Benefits Grant 14,451 14,451
FSA Scorer Grant 7,506 7,506
Teacher Benefits Funding 9,386
Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care 26,442,318 26,372,930
Provincial Grants - Other 32,483 73,476
Tuition
International and Out of Province Students 76,725 88,500
Total Tuition 76,725 88,500
Other Revenues
Funding from First Nations 1,341,640 1,341,640
Miscellaneous
Cultural 10,000 10,000
Jordan's Principle 370,000 220,000
Sundry Other Revenue 425,449 293,851
Total Other Revenue 2,147,089 1,865,491
Rentals and Leases 30,000 30,000
Investment Income 53,000 53,000
Total Operating Revenue 28,781,615 28,483,397

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 09,2024 7:36

27 of 44

Page 7



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Schedule 2B

2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Salaries
Teachers 11,098,897 10,895,478
Principals and Vice Principals 2,379,581 2,080,217
Educational Assistants 2,235,661 2,149,342
Support Staff 2,438,345 2,333,598
Other Professionals 1,482,517 1,793,886
Substitutes 1,185,553 1,157,278
Total Salaries 20,820,554 20,409,799
Employee Benefits 4,735,242 4,751,777
Total Salaries and Benefits 25,555,796 25,161,576
Services and Supplies
Services 1,002,582 1,002,582
Student Transportation 88,376 88,376
Professional Development and Travel 484,495 484,495
Rentals and Leases 203,127 203,127
Dues and Fees 49,975 49,975
Insurance 72,280 72,280
Supplies 33,999 1,024,999
Utilities 623,399 559,399
Total Services and Supplies 2,558,233 3,485,233
Total Operating Expense 28,114,029 28,646,809

DRAFT ~ Not Finalized

February 09,2024 7:36

28 of 44

Page 8



633eg 9E:L $Z0T ‘60 Arenagag
pazemid 10N - T TV HA
$S5°078°0T €5S°SST°T LIS'I8V°T SPESEY'T 199S€T°T 18S'6LE'T L68°860°TT 6 - 1 suonouny [ezoy
- - - - - - - 6 uonounyg [¥10J,
SAINAIIS 393 6
$E9'SLY 185°Th £8L 0LT'SET - - - Laonoung [e30],
IS8LLY 185°CY 0LT°SET uoneyodsuel], Jusprus 0L'L
€8L £3L UORBRNSIUIWPY SUISNOH pue uogenodsuer], 142
Swisnoy pue wonerrodsuery, £
TPI'SIS'T £68°6£T 8L9'LEY 0LS'LEV'T - - - § mopouny [e30],
- SSWINN 96°S
686VL 686VL SPUNOID) JO AVUBUSIUIBIN 7$'S
PLYTO9T £68°6£T 185°29¢€°1 suoe1ad() 9oURUUIBIA 05°S
8LI'LEY 8L9°LET UONENSIUTIPY SOTwRUSuRI pue suonersdQ 14§
AUBUIJUILIA] pue mnoﬁwkaao S
08Y'SHTT - 160°0£6 IP8ES - 8PSI9T - ¥ uonuny [ej0y,
8S8°T0L 691°98% I¥8°ES 8PS 191 UORRNSIUIWIPY SSuIsng [y
91+'86 91%'86 SOUBTIBAOL) JOLISIT [00Y0S Oty
90¢T'SPE 90T'She UOURNSIUINIPY [euoyeonpy 11'y
WO BSIUIWPY LSI b
66T I89°LY 6L0°€06 S96°€T¥ 99118 199°S€T°T €£0'81IZ°C L68°860°T1 T woyduny [¢3101,
Z€5°979°1 9781 0y0°522 82T €3E 1 UORENSIURUPY (00735 111
978'00S°T 8L9°0¥ 888°8¢ L09°0¥ §50°91¢€ 8€6°60C 099958 UOWEOTIPH SHOUSFIpU] 1¢']
- SumureaT eSendueT ysydug 0¢'1
TLLGYOY $50°6C¢ 6VLSLT ¥50°0S £E0°81LT LS6YHT YT6 1EH° T woneonpy [erosdg 01°1
LTT6LT 29T 715'8S 155274t Surpesumoy) 80'1
066°1LE 38%°8 6vL'681 €SL°ELT SO0IAISS ATRIqIT LO'T
T0L°9S 10L°9S sures3014 199xe) £0']
IST'96L°6 $65°90S 8266 756°65C £L5°10T 96£°1€ 30¥°L0V'8 woyonnsu] Iy 70'1
oINSy |
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
saLaeles soLIe[es B8 14 04N §SILIEES SoLIE[RS sILIeeS SoLIEg[ES
18101 sajmygsqus S[BUOISSIFOLg pitaly SJUeISISSY m—NQmuﬁmkuH INA SIYILI ],
BP0 110ddng Teuonwonpy puv sjedurry
- $70T “0¢ sur( popug sz
12(qO pue werdorg ‘vonouny £q esusdxy SuneisdQ - 108png [ENUTY pPopUSUIY
D7 9Impoyds (1redny sourig) 7S "ON WIISI [00Y2S

29 of 44




9€7L YT0T ‘60 Atvnageg

PIULLION - T (T

608°979°8T 620F11°8T £€T'YSST 96L°555°ST TYTSELY $55°078°07 6 - I swoyoumy [¥10],
- - - - - - 6 ﬁcmwonﬂ.m [el0],
SIVNAIS 199 6
820°1€E S8T°9SE 9TL‘0V1 651917 STS'LE $E9°8LT L wonoung [e1oy,
T6£°8TE £5¢€'6S€ 9Z1°0¥1 LTTSIT 9LELE IS8LLY uoneodsuBL], JUSPTS 0L 'L
9€9'C €6 €6 6¥1 €81 UOUBNSTUIPY Sulsnoy pue uonepedsuel] 142
' Mﬁwzom pue ncﬁatoamﬂ—ﬂﬁ L
125°60L°C 01P970°¢ 18€°SH8 620°I817 $88°59¢ IFISIS'T S uopouNy €10,
66€'6SS 66€°€79 66£°€T9 - - SO 957
000°SL 80¥°991 000°SL 80416 6191 686'VL SPUNOIL) JO VUBUNUIEN TGS
£17908°T 688°8L6°T LEG'LS 756°076°1 8L¥31E YLV T09°L suogead() 9VUBLSIUREI 0SS
606892 PIL'LST $¥0°68 699891 166°0¢ 8L9LET UONELSIUTIPY JUBUSIUTEA] PUE SUOHRIdQ 4§
JQUEUIUIBTA] pue mﬂomu&hoﬁo S
SLL'TIOT EPT'86LT 9T '9p¥ LTITSET LY9°90T 08YSPI‘T $ worpunyg [e30L
Ly¥'60S°T 66¥°TST'T 3YSLIE 1S6b€8 £60°€El $S8°10L UOHRLSIUMIPY SSSUISTY 14
6LLS81 919°L81 15€°18 $97°901 648°L 9T¥86 SOUBLILACY JOIISI(] [00YDS 0¥y
6¥S°LIE 8CI‘gSY LITLY TI6°0TY S0L'S9 90Z°SPe UOHPLSUTIPY [BUONBONPY [ f
VO ESIURIPY PLSIT §
S8Y°E65°TT 160°€£6°7C 019°921°T 1879081 81STI'Y 66T I89'L1 1 uoruny [e30],
IPLELS T T€S201C 988°7C1 SY9°6L6'T €I1°ESE 7€5°979°T UOLBNSIURIPY [00Y9S 141
TLELEG'T PI8°EL6'T 796051 7587781 920°CTE 978°00S°1 uonEonpy snoussIpy] 1€
€LET €LET €LET - - Bupureo] s8enSue] ysyBug 0¢'1
LEQ'OTE'Y CITI6IS £ET1°501 080°980°S 80£980°L TLL6P0Y uowesnpy feroads 01°1
6LSTHE S08‘cPE 8761 LS8 IS 0£9°29 LTT6LT Suyresunog 30°1
T'eTs pT'89Y 809°L 91809% 978°38 066°ILE S30IAISS ATRIQIT £0°]
980°¢€9 86E°LL TSL'8 9v9°89 SH6'11 10L°9S surez801g 1991 €01
$S8YT8El CESELLTY 8Y6°9ZL $85°9¥0°71 $EE082T 1ST96L'6 uopanusu remsey 7o'
wononagsyy 1
$ $ $ 3 $ $
womvﬂm fenuuy uowuﬂm [enuuy muzn—nzw m«ﬂonum pue mumwcﬂom saLees
$20T PIpUIWY $70T PUE SNARS SILIE[ES [EJOL, sakopdwmy 18107,
$2T0T ‘0€ sun( papug ox

109[qQ pue wei3oiq ‘wonouny £q ssusdxy Surered() - 198png [enuwy pepusTrY
(rodny 9durLy) TS "ON PLISI 007D

30 of 44



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education and Child Care
Other
Other Revenue
Investment Income
Total Revenue

Expenses
Instruction
District Administration
Operations and Maintenance
Transportation and Housing
Total Expense

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

DRAFT . Not Finalized

February 09, 2024 7:36

Schedule 3

2024 Amended 2024
Annual Budget Annual Budget
3 $
5,451,387 5,305,658
66,109

640,522 413,700
4,000 4,000
6,162,018 5,723,358
5,587,914 5,181,168
141,793 141,793
205,497 205,497
226,814 194,900
6,162,018 5,723,358

31 of 44

Page 11




71 98vg

09%°'199

078'601

¥Z1°91

000871 00L'9€E 00S°L 000°ST 200°66 659°S€1
01S°9vT 0v8°19 yTI91 00071 00L°9€€ 00S°L 000°ST SHYSII
859'18 062°6 96L7T 9£8°61 L86°1T
76T €L 01L'8€ - Y0T'E6 - - - 991°6L L1201
891°6
961°0$

LTT201
8T6'ELT 0T'E6 991°6L
0TL'8E
09+°199 0¥8°601 yTI91 000°821 00L'9€€ 00S°L 000°ST 700°66 659°GET
000y
081°SH 00L°9€€ 000°T1
08Z'919 0%8°601 $T191 000°8Z1 005°L 200°66 659°S€1
- - - - €0E'TSS Sp8's 08£°681 - -
094199 0v8'601 $TI'91 000821 00L'9€E 00S°L 000°ST 700°66 659°SEL
SYESI9 69T VL 00LY1 000'8¢1 000°0E€E - 000°ST 200°66 659°SE1
000'%
081°SH 000°0€€ 000°TT
S9T'OLS 69TVL 00LY1T 000821 200°66 659°S€1
STI'9Y 1L5°s€E A A £00°65S SHE'El 08681
$- 3 $ 3 $ $ $ $
SINTTAUnmwo)) JTTI0 WIBd] e)g spumny Ldojoutday, SALIESING pung JUBIS)
‘498 Swong PIIRIINID uoyeInpy pue JuawaA0xduxy Anoey
‘Apeay 100128 eRadg sdigsaeoyag Bumwizay IEnuny
V€ IMpaydg

9€:L $T0T ‘60 Arenaqag

PIzIRUL] JON - rH még

(asuadxy) InuIATY J9N

sanddng pue seomateg
sygauag sokordmy

salynsqng
S[RUOISSAFOIT IO
pe1s woddng
SJUEISISSY Teuonesnpy
SIOYOLS],
SoIR[Eg
sasuadxy

IWCON] JUSULSIAT]

SNUIAVY 19O

WO - SJURID) [RIOTIACIY

123 DI PUE TOREINPH 3O AUSTUIA - SITRID) [EIOWACL]
SINUIAYY

1894 JO PU2 9NWAATY PALBIeQ
NUIADY O] PALIOY 1559

JWOI] JUSTUWSOAT]

»HO

RO - SJUID [EIUIA0IY

9120 PO P WONEINPT JO ATSIUIA - SIULID) [BRTIA0IT
SIWeID PIPISTY PPV

1834 30 SWumBaq UNUIANY PALYOF

$20T “0€ un[ papuy e
spun, ssodmg rerosds ur sefueyy - je8png [enuuy papusury

(radmy sourIy) 7¢ ‘ON JPMISI [00Y0S

32 of 44



£ 98eg

Z51'561 SEL'E0T 1LETL 000°0C 000°ST $18°9¢ £SE9VE 6LL'EI9T 1£9°T12
7S1'561 SEL'E0T 99511 000°0¢C 00057 006'60T
£81°T1 £91°¢ €0T'LY TTI'LOS 43047
- - 98y - - ISL'ET 0S1°6L2 L59°901°C 660°0L1
ISLET 9v8'ss
779°3Y
0S1°6L2 L§9°901°C €STYII

751'561 SEL'E0] ILETL 000'0Z 000°5C ¥18'92¢ ESEIVE 6LL'EI9'T 1£9°11C

000°01 95£°0C
751°561 SEL'ES ILEIL 0000 000°sT 854'90C £5E°9¥E BLLETYT 1£9°11T
- - - 786'YT 655'6 L98'8L - - -
TS1'561 SEL'E0T 1LETL 000'0T 000°$Z $18'97¢C €SEGYE 6LL'EIST 1€9°11¢
- 000°08 00%°sS 0SL'S 000°LS 078'91¢ £SE°OVE TITLIST 1£9°112

000°01 €266

000°0L 00%°sS 0SL°9 000°LS L6S°LTT £SEIPE TITLIST 1€9°112
TST'561 SEL'ET 1L6%1 T€T8E 65509 198'88 L9596

3 $ § $ $ $ $ $ $
TIEpIoY  WIBIgoAd PRI UAMEBIRPUrY UIPIYD Sunog S[ooyas ur UOPBIN0GSUBL]  SOIpIWRy - puny Sulgels - puny pedgedAQ - pung
Apaeg ren(q woyEINpy £eq 10§ SHESIY QeI juspmsg ¥ equy 3 BUy  JUImIIUBYUY
P 1WpNS  pooypru) A[red SSO[MIBAS SmBuey) [BIUBIA uonBN 3suyg WOOISSBD) WOOISSBID UIOCISSBLD)

VE Impaygas

9E3L $TOT ‘60 Arenaqoy

PozIeULy JON - rHL rﬂﬁg

(asuadxr) anuaAdy 19N

saqddng pue s301AIRS
sjgeusg sakorduig

samusqng
S[RUOISSAJOI] SIBO
pe1g poddng
SIURISISSY [PUONRONpy
Betielchy
soLrEreg
sasuadxy

JWOOU JUSTLSIAT]

nUAYY YO

IQQ - STEID [ERTALT

aIeQ) PO PUE UOREINPH JO ARSI - STRID [EIOWAOI]
SINUIANY

1224 J0 PUd ONUIAIY PIALIAQ
JNUIASY 03 PIRIOYY 55T

SO JUSUGSIAU]

BGHO

QO - SFTRID) TRIOUIACL

2720 P PU UOREONPT JO ATSIUPA - SITRID [EPUIA0L
SJUBID PIOISIY PPV

1234 30 Surumigaq anuasdy Pl

$T0T “0f 9Un{ PSPUH B4
spunyg esodmd [eroedg ur sedueyy) - 198png [enuuy pspusury
(319dny 9ourAg) TS "ON JILSI(Y [00YOS

33 of 44




1 98eg

yEZ'1 - - 000°S 000'C - 000°0S€ £05°981 00061
yET1 000°S 000°T 0€E'Y9T 000°01 000°61
02091 S00°€E
- - - - - - 05969 86V°EYL -
0SL°€S 86V EYT
006°ST
YET'] - - 000°S 000°C - 000°0S€ £05°981 00061
000°s 000°T
YETT
000°0S€ £05°981 00061
- £86'91 615'98 6¥6'F1 2919 6LS°0S - PT6°SE -
YET'T - - 000°S 0007 - 000°0S€ £05°981 000°61
- - - - - 00y 000°0S€ 000°SLT 00061
00y
000°0S€ 000°SL1 00061
€1 £86'91 6L5°98 6¥6'61 791°8 6L1°0S LTY'LY -
$ 3 $ $ 3 $ 3 $ $
usneAOUuY ssAgenIay diysteuyrey sjaern Axmbuy pue 3SnLy, pung SuILIgdY % (udyaedIopury]
uoygeInpy rewsuoqy sfemqreg [eI[ODMIy  UopgeAOUU] JO Moy saamny are) ey o3 siwsx Aprey)
rewedg el tte) 1e3se0) mspeY-puy HAOMIBN uery Jupaoy 104 IATAES

V€ Impagdg

9E1L $TOT ‘60 Arenagay

PN LIV

(asuadxy) anusAaay joN

soddng pue saoralsg
sigeuag sakordurg

soyynsqug
S[RUOISSAFOI] IO
Feis poddng
SIURISISSY [eUOREInpY
SI910RI],
SouEres
sasuadxyy

QTIOOT] JUSTUGSIAT]
QMUIATY IR
WO - SJUELD [BIOTA0IY
IeQ) I PUE UONEINPH JO ASFLAL - SIURID) [EIOUIACY]
SINUIAY

1234 0 PUS ‘ONUIATY PILII(
STNUOATY O] POJRIOTY  :5S9Y

QWOIU] JUSTLSIAT]

P[0
I9TRQ - SIURID) [RIOUIACL]
SIeD) PIYD PUR TOHEONPH JO AUSIUTA] - SIURID) [RIOTIACLY
SJURID PRSI PPV

1834 30 STUmSaq ‘INUIANY PALIYIQ

¥T0T ‘0€ 9un[ papug Jes x
spuny ssodmd Teroedg ur ssfuryy) - 198png [enUTY PIPUIUry
(rodny 22urig) 7§ *ON IPMISI] [0S

34 of 44



2 9€:L $TOT ‘60 Axenagag

et io- LIV HQA

35 of 44

= - - - = - - < - (osuadxq) onudAIY ION

- - 8LY'T9 808°LY1 - - - SL8Y9 -
000°L1 808°6Y 00002 soqddng pue seolAISS
$05°8 STE'ST ££0°6 s1geueg sekorduwy
- - $L6°9€ SLI6L - - - Th8°se -
YL somynsqng
S[EUOISSIYOIT OO
peis woddng
01T'EE SLY6L Ty8'se SIURISISSY [EUOTRONP
SIOYOBI,
SoLE[Es
sosuadxy
- - $LY'T9 308°LY1 - - - SL8Y9 -
WOV JUSTNSIAT]
8LYT9 808°Ly1 SNULATY PHO
SL3YO TS - SIURID [BIOWACLY
oTRQ) PG PUE UOPRINPH JO AUSTUIA] - SFURID TRIOUMA0IL
$INUIAIY
000°SI 000's2 78T°TE - 000°Z1 PIv 0T 9€1°1T - LLS'L 1894 J0 PUd ONIIASY PILPQ
- - 8LY'Z9 808°Ly1 - - - SL8Y9 - AMUSAGY O] PIJEOO[]Y  :$59]
- 000°sT 000°CS 00S°I€T 000°Z1 - - SL8YY -
QWOIU] JUSTNSIAT]
000°Z§ 005°1€T 000°C1 EeLile)
SL8'p9 IO - SFURID) [BIOUIAL]
000°$Z SI20) Pl PUR UOREONPH JO AGSTUDA] - SIIEID [EI0UIAOL]
SIURID PIPLUSSY PPV
000°S1 09L°TY 80£°91 $9¥°01 9E1°12Z LLS'L 1234 Jo Jurauidaq QnUIAIY PALIQ
$ $ $ $ 3 $ $ $ $
200 uorsuedxy 1e)) 10028 QWOH JuomdopAag uRIH BRI, Y % 110dg Aderany
PN [ENQ ISPV P 3I0g Surgoesy S[ID{S aSenSuey {euonendmo) [ooyag 2poaQ
133180 PIESH emy snowaBrpuy Reiiay STVdL

$T0T “0€ dUn[ pspug B3A
spun esodmg Teroedg w se8uey) - 198png [eNUUY PopULUY
Ve ampayos (redmny vurty) TS "ON IOLUSIQ 007§




9T 93eg

V€ Impagdg

810°79T'9

$96°099°T

L59°0.8

LIY0£9°E
€621
PYYLYT
PTLILT
LYS'6S9
0LL'8ES'T

8107919
000y
TTS'0p9
60199
LBEISY'S

1LS'8LTT

8107919

9T6°TEL'S

00"y
£06°069
SL8YY
SELTLEY

€L9°LOL'T
$

TVLOL

9€%L, $TOT ‘60 Areraqay

pazieuLy JON - L r_ﬁén

(osuadxy) anuassy 1N

sorddng pue s901A10g
sigoueg eokoydwg

sepnsqng
S[RUOISSIPOI JOHO
peis noddng
SJUBISISSY [RUONRInpH
s19Uoea],
SoLEfes
sasuadxy

QUIOIT] JUSTHSIALY

QAMUIASY TR

1O - SO [PIOWACIT

9Ie)) PID PUE UOKRINPY JO AUSIIA - SHUBID [EPWAOI]
SINUIAIY

1234 JO PUI UNUIAYY PR
QNUOADY O} PIJEOO[Y 2559

IO} JUIWSIAT]

pelisie]

GO - SIRID [PRUIA0K

98] PHYD PUB UORRINPH JO AYSTUIA - SJURID) [EIUIAOLY
SHUBLD pIPISRY PPV

234 J0 Surnurgaq ONUAAIY PIIIIAQ

$TOT 0€ SUN[ PIpuy Iea x
spuny ssodm [eroeds ur saduey)) - 108png [ENUTY PIPUSUNY
(edny 9ouLig) 7§ “ON 3OMISI( [00YDS

36 of 44



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense

Schedule 4

Year Ended June 30, 2024
2024 Amended Annual Budget
Invested in Tangible Local Fund 2024
Capital Assets Capital Balance Annual Budget
$ 3 3 $

Revenues

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,241,500 1,241,500 1,177,679

Total Revenue 1,241,500 - 1,241,500 1,177,679
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 1,507,245 1,507,245 1,401,759
Transportation and Housing 82,378 82,378 57,169

Total Expense 1,589,623 - 1,589,623 1,458,928
Net Revenue (Expense) (348,123) - (348,123) (281,249)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Local Capital 60,000 60,000 60,000

Total Net Transfers - 60,000 60,000 60,000
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 60,000 (60,000) -

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 60,000 (60,000) -
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year (288,123) - (288,123) (221,249)
DRAFT - Not Finalized
February 09, 2024 7:36 Page 12

37 of 44




DECISION REPORT

DATE: February 20, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Brittney Verissimo, Acting Secretary Treasurer

RE: Trustee Remuneration and Expense Allowance Review and
Revision

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board approve the increase of the trustee remuneration effective
January 1, 2024 as follows:

Chair $ 16,363
Vice Chair $ 14,768
Trustee $ 13,575

BACKGROUND:

As per policy 7110 Trustee Remuneration and Expense Allowance Policy, payment is
authorized as follows:

1. The Trustees of School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) are paid an annual
amount. Rates are set for Trustee, Vice Chair and Chair. The annual amount is
paid in twelve (12) equal instalments.

2. The annual amount is determined as the average amount paid to Trustees,
Vice Chair and Chair, respectively, of the School Districts comprising the
Northwest and Northern Interior Regions. The data used in the computation
is supplied by the British Columbia School Trustee Association.

3. The annual amount is revised in even numbered years, based on the
average from the previous year. The rate is effective January 1st of that
year.

4. Trustees receive a monthly allowance of $75 ($900 per annum) for
telecommunication costs incurred by the Trustee. In even-numbered years this
allowance will be compared to the average allowance in the data supplied by the
British Columbia School Trustee Association. If the allowance is less than the
average allowance, the Board will consider an increase to the allowance.

5. Policy 7120 sets out the rules for the Travel and Subsistence Allowance paid to
Trustees traveling on Board business.

Below is the summary of the data comparison to the Northwest and Northern Interior
Regions.

38 of 44




Chair Vice-Chair Trustee Monthly

Remuneration | Remuneration | Remuneration | Allowance
Average $ 16,363 $ 14,768 $ 13,575 $ 755
Northwest &
Northern
Interior
Regions
Current SD#52 | $ 15,860 $ 14,253 $ 12,948 $ 900
Recommended | $ 503 $ 515 $ 627 $0
Increase

39 of 44



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Monday, February 12, 2024
4:30 pm '

MINUTES

In Attendance; James Horne

Andrew Samoil
Sandy Pond
Brittney Verissimo
Tammy Dickens

The meeting was called to order at 4:35 p.m.

1.

Policies for Approval

a. 7110 — Trustee Remuneration and Expense Allowance Policy

Trustee Horne referenced Gold Trail SD policy where they show communication and
technology allowance and how the amount is made by the consumer price index. Would
like to add Baseline amounts, remove 2 & 3 and add insert from sample.

b. 7120 — Travel and Subsistence Allowance Policy
No changes needed

The Committee agreed to present Policies 7110 and 7120 at the Board meeting to for
approval.

Policies for Review

a. 6250 — District Parent Advisory Council Policy
No changes needed — send to review.

The Committee agreed to present Policy 6250 at the Board meeting to be sent for review.

Other Business
None.

Meeting Adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

Next Meeting: Monday, March 4, 2024

40 of 44




Policy No. 7110
Date Approved:  September 11, 2012
Date Amended:  March 9, 2021

Position Responsible for updates:

Trustee Remuneration and Expense Telecommunication
Allowance Policy

7110

As required by the School Act, the Board authorizes payment of Trustee Remuneration
and an Expense Allowance as follows:
1. The Trustees of School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) are paid an annual amount.

Rates are set for Trustee, Vice Chair and Chair. The annual amount is paid in twelve
(12) equal instalments.

Board Chair $16,363

Vice Chair  $14,768

Trustee $13,575

2. An annual adjustment shall be made to the Trustee Stipend and other

amounts/allowances as listed in this policy, effective July 1% of each year. This
adjustment will reflect the BC Consumer Price Index Change (change from the
previous year).

5. Trustees receive a monthly allowance of $75 ($900 per annum) for
telecommunication costs incurred by the Trustee. In even-numbered years this
allowance will be compared to the average allowance in the data supplied by the
British Columbia School Trustee Association. If the allowance is less than the
average allowance, the Board will consider an increase to the allowance.

6. Policy 7120 sets out the rules for the Travel and Subsistence Allowance paid to
Trustees traveling on Board business.

REFERENCE

School Act  Section 71

7120 Travel and Subsistence Allowance Policy

7120-10 Travel and Subsistence Allowance Regulation

7120-20 Travel and Subsistence Allowance - Approvals Regulation

Page 1 of 1
41 of 44



Policy No. 7120
Date Approved: = December 12, 2017
Date Amended:

Position Responsible for updates:

7120 Travel and Subsistence Allowance Policy

There is value in having trustees and employees travel to and participate in local and
provincial programs or events that are relevant to their responsibilities. Trustees and
personnel on authorized trips will be reimbursed for travel and associated costs in

accordance with the regulations to this policy. The regulations also provide for
reimbursement for the use of personal vehicles on school district business.

TRUSTEE TRAVEL

The Board of Education recognizes that all trustees will normally travel to three events:
e BCSTA Annual General Meeting
e BCSTA Academy
e Fall BCSTA Northwest Branch Meeting

Board representatives to BCSTA Provincial Council and BCPSEA Representative Council
also travel. Travel costs for these events are reimbursed by BCSTA and BCPSEA,
respectively.

Trustees proposing to travel to other events will bring their requests to a meeting of the
Board of Education for consideration.

REFERENCE

7110 Trustee Remuneration and Expense Allowance Policy
7120-30 Car Allowances Regulation

7120-10 Travel and Subsistence Allowance Regulation

7120-20 Travel and Subsistence Allowance - Approvals Regulation

Page 1 of 1
42 of 44



Policy No. 6250
Date Approved:  14-Oct-2014
Date Amended:

District Parent Advisory Council Policy

6250

The Board has established the District Parents’ Advisory Council in accordance with
Section 8.4(2) of the School Act. The Council’s role is to provide better communication
between the school district and families and to advise the Board on any matter relating
to education in the school district.

The District Parents’ Advisory Council shall operate within the terms listed in the School
Act, and as outlined in school district regulations.

REFERENCES

BC Ministry of Education School Act, Sections 8.4, 8.5, 67(5.1)
BC Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils

School District regulation, District Parent’'s Advisory Council

Page 1 of 1
43 of 44



Tech Steering Committee Minutes
January 23 2024
Microsoft Teams Online — 3:30 pm

Attendance: Dinesh Gautam, Paramjit Khaira, Carla Rourke, James Horne, Sandy Pond, Mike McDowall,
Regrets: Jeremy Janz, Sage Davies

Reports / Agenda items

1. Coding for elementary students - Using Koodable coding program which allows students to work on a
pre-organized self-paced curriculum. Spark interest for elementary students to use coding. Tech
committee will

»  Research pro’s and cons of Koodable

= Cost for the district

»  Advertise and get a champion for each school who will promote coding.

»  Offer pro-d opportunities for the school champion to enhance skills so that they can then
develop expertise, network with other educators, offer training sessions for students and
teachers in their school and share their expertise.

»  Be an advocate at their school for stem and coding activities.

2. iPad refresh program - We are currently repurposing older iPads. Tech department is currently re
purposing older iPads. These iPads have been replaced with newer models in schools. They are being
reformatted and sent to schools for the learning services teachers to use to support students with
diverse needs. Some of these iPads are being used as translators for students that have come from
abroad. (example Ukraine etc. where English is a Second Language) This program will continue, and
we will be sending more devices to schools in the next few months.

3. Artificial Intelligence - Culture of practice at Sd52 and how we can prepare our students and staff for
this evolution. The use of artificial intelligence (Al) in schools can offer numerous benefits, but it also
raises important ethical considerations such as equity, informed decision making, proper use that
align with educational goals and values. The tech. committee will start the process of how Al will
impact education at Sd52 and benefit students and educators at the same time.

»  Tech. dept will get in touch with the district pro-d committee and suggest if we can
bring in a speaker to speak on Al at one of the pro-d sessions. Professional
development opportunities will help our teachers understand how to effectively. Use
Al tools and integrate them into their teaching practices.

»  Develop regulations that address issues related to Al

Next meeting date to be decided, tentative late February 2024

End. 4:15 p.m.

44 of 44






